STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GRETCHEN WHITMER ELIZABETH HERTEL

GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 16, 2025
TO: BC3NP and WISEWOMAN Coordinators
FROM: MDHHS Cancer Prevention and Control
Section
SUBJECT: 2025 Poverty Guidelines

The new Federal Health and Human Services poverty guidelines have been published in the
Federal Register for 2025. The 2025 poverty guidelines and calculation of

250% of poverty levels used for the direct service programs (BC3NP and WISEWOMAN) can be
found in the table below.

Effective immediately, these guidelines are to be used to determine program eligibility.

o/ _ O,
139% - 250% Less Than 138%

Si.ze of _ Pc?ver_ty of Poverty Guidelines of Poverty Guidelines
Family Unit Guideline BC3NP/WI§EWOMAN Medicaid Eligible
Eligible
1 $15,650.00 $39,125.00 $21,597.00
2 $21,150.00 $52,875.00 $29,325.00
3 $26,650.00 $66,625.00 $36,777.00
4 $32,150.00 $80,375.00 $44,367.00
5 $37,650.00 $94,125.00 $51,956.00
6 $43,150.00 $107,875.00 $59,547.00
7 $48,650.00 $121,625.00 $67,137.00
8 $54,150.00 $135,375.00 $74,727.00
MiZ:Ze??g;tzzzgl g  $5500.00 $13,750.00 $7,590.00

https://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty-guidelines
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